
From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 7:15 AM 

To: Koepp, David - DOT 

Subject: FW: 7110-05-02,72 STH 37, IH 94-USH 12 - Conflict 

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf 

 

ATT and Charter were asking for when the path would be staked to confirm their relocations were 

adequate. I do not recall them asking for the path to be staked prior to their relocation. -Heath 

 

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT  

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 6:26 AM 

To: Mounir, Mohamed - DOT <Mohamed.Mounir@dot.wi.gov> 

Cc: Koepp, David - DOT <David.Koepp@dot.wi.gov>; Yoder, Shane J <Shane.Yoder@charter.com> 

Subject: FW: 7110-05-02,72 STH 37, IH 94-USH 12 - Conflict 

 

Mohamed, can you please look into when the path will be staked and see if that can be moved up to be 

sure that Charter and AT&T WI are no longer in conflict with it? Thank you. -Heath 

 

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT  

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:20 PM 

To: Koepp, David - DOT <David.Koepp@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: FW: 7110-05-02,72 STH 37, IH 94-USH 12 - Conflict 

 

I spoke to Rick with AT&T WI and now Shane from Charter below and with their relocates they believe 

that are no longer in conflict with the path; however, do to some of the redesign, and perhaps issues 

with the survey marker etc, they want to be sure that there will be no issues with the path. I’m guessing 

they still have access to some crews to do additional work right now. 

 

At any rate, can you please ask if they path will be staked anytime soon? 

 

Thanks. 

-Heath 

 

From: Yoder, Shane J [mailto:Shane.Yoder@charter.com]  

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:17 PM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: 7110-05-02,72 STH 37, IH 94-USH 12 - Conflict 

 

Would it be possible to have our (AT&T/Spectrum) pedestals verified if they are now out of conflict with 

the bike path? 

 

 
Shane Yoder | Construction Coordinator  
1201 McCann Dr. Altoona, WI 54720  
 715.831. 8940 X51113 


Spectrum»
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From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 11:06 AM 

To: Koepp, David - DOT 

Subject: FW: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72  -STH 37 from 

US12 toi94.  Front of RCU & Red Lobster 

Attachments: message.wav 

 
 

 

From: PODOLAK, RICK T [mailto:rp4514@att.com]  

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:18 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: RE: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72 -STH 37 from US12 toi94. Front of RCU & 

Red Lobster 

 
According to the VM Craig Haas sent me, he spoke with USIC Craig and USIC Craig was to relay to both 

Shane and I that we needed to adjust the peds.  Craig said Jim with KL Eng was standing right there 

when he had the conversation.  I attached the VM for your listening pleasure. 

 

 

 
Rick Podolak 

Manager, OSP Planning & Engineering Design 

AT&T Technology Operations, Midwest C&E -Legal Mandate  

 
AT&T Wisconsin 

304 S Dewey St, Eau Claire, WI  54701 

o 715.839.5565 | m 715.410.0656 | rp4514@att.com  

 

MOBILIZING YOUR WORLD 

 

 

 

    

 

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT [mailto:Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov]  

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 9:59 AM 

To: PODOLAK, RICK T <rp4514@att.com> 

Subject: Re: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72 -STH 37 from US12 toi94. Front of RCU & 

Red Lobster 

 

Yeah, I emailed the PM again this morning and he called the construction project leader again and was 

told that Haas had discussed this location with ATT during construction. Will probably need to dig into 

field notes to see if anything was documented. -Heath 

 


Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT
File Attachment
message.wav
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From: PODOLAK, RICK T <rp4514@att.com> 

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 9:28 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Subject: RE: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72 -STH 37 from US12 toi94. Front of RCU & 

Red Lobster  

  

Appreciate that.  The Prime-Craig Hass called me shortly after I sent you the email and his response was 

somewhat interesting.  

 

Rick 

  

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT [mailto:Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov]  

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 7:59 AM 

To: PODOLAK, RICK T <rp4514@att.com> 

Subject: Re: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72 -STH 37 from US12 toi94. Front of RCU & 

Red Lobster 

  

  

Hi Rick. I am on vacation, from this past Thursday until tomorrow. I forwarded the issue to the PM, who 

should be gathering some information from the contractor and field staff. I hope to have a response 

tomorrow. Thanks. -Heath 

  

 
From: PODOLAK, RICK T <rp4514@att.com> 

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 2:56 PM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Cc: Yoder, Shane J 

Subject: RE: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72 -STH 37 from US12 toi94. Front of RCU & 

Red Lobster  

  

Heath, 

Here is what we found today when we exposed our ped/splice in order to help determine the limits of 

our solution.  At this point, I'm waiting to hear from my splicers on Monday about their take on a 

possible solution.   

 

 

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

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1PLKQksVEPNisK3jQtxTGlzWpbpKz9dbv2DsVTQrJmSGL49mZ3Zpnwjq70ZfHE-xjizKM3ZttBgDXeIhSuc4b_4iU0Lkis3dDLEyzepFgaoEFqaaT_2G3g16EsvHjrSz7gA49lTTt04iArCVlU4nQKXEfMO9MBgYWZ_RC-jYJG77dfXQE1P191lmGuIANVxuo-0_hv-sukiFnX0LTWrvKzUcVX7dtro5bKV_Ooh19p6hwEbzcOyRFX5zRDrctH8CDOfzHKZfuAOk1bUZbaB0bTA/https%3A%2F%2Fsupport.docusign.com%2Farticles%2FHow-do-I-sign-a-DocuSign-document-Basic-Signing
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MOBILIZING YOUR WORLD 

 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: PODOLAK, RICK T  

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 12:40 PM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT (Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov) <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov> 

Cc: 'Yoder, Shane J' <Shane.Yoder@charter.com> 

Subject: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72 -STH 37 from US12 toi94. Front of RCU & Red 

Lobster 

 

 

Heath, 

 

I performed a drive-by on the above titled project and I noticed a very LARGE concern with both 

Charter's and AT&T's half buried pedestal now sitting within 3ft of the newly paved path     Please see 

the attached photos. 

 

A couple quick questions surrounding this observation:  

1.  Why was no contact made to Shane or myself that these peds needed to be adjusted prior to the 

final grade work?  

2.  Who should we coordinate with in order to help us get our peds set to new grade?   

        Note that due to the proximity of ped and new pavement, it looks like we may have to disturb the 

newly paved path. 

 

Looking forward to hearing more on this situation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

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

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 8:01 AM 

To: Koepp, David - DOT 

Subject: Re: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72  -STH 37 from US12 toi94.  

Front of RCU & Red Lobster 

 

ATT thinks they may need to dig up the path to resolve the issue on their end. Did anyone notice these 

getting buried during construction? -Heath 

 

 

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:18 PM 

To: Koepp, David - DOT 

Subject: Fw: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72 -STH 37 from US12 toi94. Front of RCU & 

Red Lobster  

  

Dave, I am out until Tuesday. Has this previously been discussed? 

 

-Heath 

 

Heath Bielefeldt | Utility Coordinator 

Northwest Region, Eau Claire Office | Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation 

718 W. Clairemont Avenue, Suite 200 | Eau Claire, WI  54701-5108 

715-836-2729 (Office) | heath.bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov 

 

From: PODOLAK, RICK T <rp4514@att.com> 

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 12:40:27 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:19 PM 

To: Koepp, David - DOT 

Subject: Fw: CONCERN - EAU CLAIRE -WisDOT ID 7110-05-72  -STH 37 from US12 

toi94.  Front of RCU & Red Lobster 

Attachments: IMG_2474.jpg; IMG_2473.jpg; IMG_2472.jpg; IMG_2471.jpg 

 

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:13 AM 

To: DOT DTSD NW EC PERMIT COORDINATION 

Subject: RE: AT&T WI  Permit dt1553i for Eau Claire County -STH 37 - 7110-05-72  

 

This is ok from a project utility coordination perspective. -Heath 

 

From: PODOLAK, RICK T [mailto:rp4514@att.com]  

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 7:56 AM 

To: DOT DTSD NW EC PERMIT COORDINATION <DOTDTSDNWECPERMITCOORDINATION@dot.wi.gov> 

Cc: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: AT&T WI Permit dt1553i for Eau Claire County -STH 37 - 7110-05-72  

 

Attached is our permit req. in order to make ready for the STH 37 road project #7110-05-72. With 

precon scheduled for May 11th, our expected start date is week of May 21st. 

Thanks, 
Rick Podolak 

Manager, OSP Planning & Engineering Design 
AT&T Technology Operations, Midwest C&E -Legal Mandate  
AT&T Wisconsin 
304 S Dewey St, Eau Claire, WI 54701 

o 715.839.5565 | m 715.410.0656 | rp4514@att.com  
MOBILIZING YOUR WORLD 



From: PODOLAK, RICK T <rp4514@att.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 7:56 AM 

To: DOT DTSD NW EC PERMIT COORDINATION 

Cc: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Subject: AT&T WI  Permit dt1553i for Eau Claire County -STH 37 - 7110-05-72  

Attachments: AT&T WI  Permit dt1553i for Eau CLaire County -STH 37 - 7110-05-72.docx; 

AT&T WI Work Sketch - Eau Claire County STH 37  id7110-05-72.pdf 

 

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


[image: ]APPLICATION/PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN UTILITY FACILITIES ON HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY	Wisconsin Department of Transportation

DT1553	7/2017   	s. 66.0831, 84.08, 85.15, 86.07(2)(a), 86.16, 182.017 and other applicable Wis. Stats.





		1. Applicant (Utility facility owner) Name and Address 

[bookmark: Text3]AT&T Wisconsin

304 S Dewey St

Eau Claire, WI 54701

		2. Work Start Date

5/21/2018



		3. Work Finish Date 

8/31/2018





		6. Location Description (¼ section, section, town, range; provide plat and/or location maps)

T27N-R9W, Sec 30, 31



		

		[bookmark: Text2]4. Is the work due to a WisDOT highway project?

|_|	Yes    |_|	No

		



		

		5. Applicant Work Order (If any)

A016DGZ

		7. Work Location (List all that apply)

[bookmark: Check2]Town:	     

[bookmark: Check3]Village:	     

City:	City Eau Claire

County:	Eau Claire County

		[bookmark: Check4]8. Highway (List all that apply)

[bookmark: Text24]WIS:	37 / 85

US: 	     

Interstate:           

     



		9.	Facility Type (Check all that apply) and Description (Size, material, voltage, pressure, # fibers, etc.)

[bookmark: Text6]|_|	Comm:	Adjust cable depth

|_|	Electric:	     

|_|	Gas/Oil:	     

|_|	Water:	     

|_|	Sewer:	     

|_|	Casing:	     

|_|	Conduit:	     

|_|	     :	     



|_|	Transmission	|_|	Service

|_|	Distribution	|_|	Service (ESCP)



[bookmark: Check8]10. Facility Orientation (Check all that apply)

|_|	Underground	|_|	Overhead

[bookmark: Check9]|_|	Crossing 	|_|	Parallel 

|_|	OSOW high clearance route

|_|	Structure attachment
|_|	Scenic easement (Off right-of-way)



11. Work Types (Check all that apply)

|_|	New facility	|_|	Remove	

|_|	Joint install	|_|	Maintenance

|_|	Improve or	|_|	Discontinue,

	repair existing		left in place	



		12. Proposed Work Methods (Check all that apply)

|_|	Trench	|_|	Plow

|_|	Place fill	|_|	Rock blasting 

|_|	Place cable	|_|	Open cut
	in conduit		pavement

|_|	Hand/mechanical excavation

Bore:
|_|	Hydraulic (Auger/Jack/Tunnel) 

|_|	Pneumatic (Mole)

|_|	Directional 1 (Manually tracked)

|_|	Directional 2 (Computer tracked)

|_|	Unknown (At this time)

Install or attach to poles/towers:

|_|	New	|_|	Existing	|_|	Guys

     	     

(~Diameter)	(Name of existing owner)

(Provide details for all guy-wires on plan sheets)

Pothole (Subsurface excavation):

|_|	Air	|_|	Water

Tree/vegetation control:

|_|	Trim (Prune)	|_|	Plant

|_|	Remove (Cut)	|_|	Mow

|_|	Chemically treat

		

		



		

		

		13. Work Zone Description (Check all that apply).
	(Provide relevant diagram(s) with application.) 

|_|	Not applicable

|_|	Full road closure: detour

|_|	Full road closure: temporary

|_|	Lane closure: without flagging

|_|	Lane closure: with flagging

|_|	Lane encroachment (2 feet or less)

|_|	Intersection/roundabout

|_|	Shoulder/parking lane closure

|_|	Railroad crossing

Freeway/expressway location

|_|	Off shoulder: < 30’ off white line

|_|	Off shoulder: ≥ 30’ off white line

|_|	Near right-of-way line or fence

Non-freeway/expressway location

|_|	Off shoulder: < 15’ off white line 

|_|	Off shoulder: ≥ 15’ off white line 

|_|	Back of curb: < 2’ behind

|_|	Back of curb: ≥ 2’ behind

		14. Is the facility near a survey monument? HMM 09-15-35
If yes, call (866) 568-2852 or email geodetic@dot.wi.gov.

|_|	Yes 	|_|	No



15. Will appurtenances be installed with the facility? If yes, provide a description and/or specification for each item.

|_| Yes	|_|	No



16. Trans 401 project designation?      If Major, provide a formal erosion control plan. HMM 09-15-55

[bookmark: Check12]|_|	Major	|_|	Minor



17. Are any environmental approvals, certifications or permits required from other regulatory agencies, including tribal governments? 
If yes, provide a copy of each item. If no, provide proof of other agency coordination as needed.

|_|	Yes	|_|	No





Includes permanent restoration. If the permitted work has not started by the “Work Finish Date”, this permit is null and void. If the permitted work has started, but has not been completed by the “Work Finish Date”, the work shall not be completed unless authorized through an approved written time extension or a subsequent permit.  ANY PERMIT ISSUED IS REVOCABLE.



		18. Utility Person Responsible for Construction

[bookmark: _GoBack]Laurie Starks

		Telephone Number

715-839-5535

		It is understood and agreed that WisDOT approval is subject to the applicant’s full compliance with all pertinent statutes, as well as any regulations and rules of other jurisdictional agencies (which may be more restrictive), any supplemental permit provisions, and WisDOT’s Utility Accommodation Policy, current edition.



		19. Utility or Project 24/7 Emergency Contact

Todd Hurst

		[bookmark: Check16]Telephone Number

(920) 202-0653 

		



		20.	Provide company name and address of utility authorized representative if not employed by the applicant.

		     

		Rick Podolak

		5/4/2018



		

		

		(Utility Authorized Representative Signature – If filled via computer, brush script font)	(Date) 



		

		

		AT&T WI Mgr Design Eng - Eau Claire, WI

		715-839-5565

		rp4514@att.com



		21.	Provide additional work details, if needed (use back page or include separate pages)

AT&T performing cable adjustments on existing facilities to make ready for WisDOT STH 37 ID#7110-05-72 in accordance with Utility Workplan 

		(Title)

		(Telephone Number)

		(Email Address)



		

		[bookmark: Text20]This permit does not transfer any land, or give, grant or convey any land right, right in land, or easement in WisDOT right-of-way.  It is not assignable or transferrable.  If a utility facility changes ownership, this permit terminates.  The new owner must obtain a permit in order to operate and maintain the facility in WisDOT right-of-way.	



		   For Wisconsin Department of Transportation Use Only   



		|_|	UTILITY SHALL NOTIFY WISDOT REPRESENTATIVE LISTED BELOW 3 DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY WORK:

Region contact, office address, telephone number and email address

     
WisDOT, __________

__________

__________

     

__________               

		|_|	Review All Supplemental Permit Provisions

|_|	Revisions Made to Drawings or Other Pages

|_|	Lane Closure System notification required HMM 09-15-60

|_|	Insurance or performance bond required

|_|	Joint installation: See permit(s) #     

|_|	Private utility (Non-public ownership and/or use)

|_|  Expedited Service Connection Permit

|_|  This permit voids & supersedes #     	issued:     

|_|       

		Application Received

        



		

		

		Application Completed

        



		

		

		Permit Issued

        



		

		

		Permit Extended

        



		

		

		Permit Amended

        



		     

		     

		Permit Number

     



		(WisDOT Improvement Project ID Numbers, if applicable)		(WisDOT Authorized Representative Signature – If filled via computer, Brush Script font)

		





		

Use this section to provide information that does not fit on front page

     







		INDEMNIFICATION

This Applicant shall save and hold the State, its officers, employees, agents, and all private and governmental contractors and subcontractors with the State under Chapter 84 Wisconsin Statutes harmless, as allowed by Wisconsin law, from actions of any nature whatsoever (including any by Applicant itself) which arise out of, or are connected with, or are claimed to arise out of or be connected with any of the work done by the Applicant, or the construction or maintenance of facilities by the Applicant, pursuant to this permit or any other permit issued by the State for location of property, lines or facilities on highway right-of-way, (1) while the Applicant is performing its work, or (2) while any of the Applicant’s property, equipment, or personnel, are in or about such place or the vicinity thereof, or (3) while any property constructed, placed or operated by or on behalf of Applicant remains on the State’s property or right-of-way pursuant to this permit or any other permit issued by the State for location of property, lines or facilities on highway right-of-way; including without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all liability, damages, loss expense, claims, demands and actions on account of personal injury, death or property loss to the State, its officers, employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or frequenters; to the Applicant, its employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors, or frequenters; or to any other persons, whether based upon, or claimed to be based upon, statutory (including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, worker’s compensation), contractual, tort, or whether or not caused or claimed to have been caused by active or inactive negligence or other breach of duty by the State, its officers, employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or frequenters; Applicant, its employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or frequenters; or any other person.  



Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the liability, damage, loss, expense, claims, demands and actions indemnified against shall include all liability, damage, loss, expense, claims, demands and actions for damage to any property, lines or facilities placed by or on behalf of the Applicant pursuant to this permit or any other permit issued by the State for location of property, lines or facilities on highway right-of-way in the past or present, or that are located on any highway or State property or right-of-way with or without a permit issued by the State, for any loss of data, information, or material; for trademark, copyright or patent infringement; for unfair competition or infringement of personal or property rights of any kind whatever.  The Applicant shall at its own expense investigate all such claims and demands, attend to their settlement or other disposition, defend all actions based thereon and pay all charges of attorneys and all other costs and expenses of any kind arising from any such liability, damage, loss, claims, demands and actions.




Any transfer, whether voluntary or involuntary, of ownership or control of any property constructed, placed or operated by or on behalf of the Applicant that remains on the State’s property or right-of-way pursuant to this permit shall not release Applicant from any of the indemnification requirements of this permit, unless the State is notified of such transfer in writing.  Any acceptance by any other person or entity, whether voluntary or involuntary, of ownership or control of any property constructed, placed or operated by or on behalf of the Applicant that remains on the State’s property or right-of-way pursuant to this permit, shall include acceptance of all of the indemnification requirements of this permit by the other person or entity receiving ownership or control.













APPLICATION/PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN UTILITY FACILITIES ON HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY (continued)
Wisconsin Department of Transportation          DT1553
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From: DOT DTSD CO Utility Coordination 

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:56 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Cc: DOT DTSD CO Utility Coordination 

Subject: RE: DocuSign: CMA AT&T WI (COMLN),7110-05-22_30.pdf; STH 37, IH 94 to 

USH 12, Eau Claire Co 

 

Heath – Parcel 1 on TPP 4.01 is owned by the City of Eau Claire. Since AT&T does 

not have a recorded easement, they are not eligible for Prescriptive Rights.  

§893.28 and 29 copied for reference (refer to teal highlighted section). 

 

Please update the legal description for the COR (removing or striking out parcel 1).  

AT&T will need to concur with the change; resubmit their concurrence with the new 

or updated waiver packet via DocuSign. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions, 

Connie  

 

893.28  Prescriptive rights by adverse user.  

893.28(1) (1) Continuous adverse use of rights in real estate of another for at least 20 years, except as 

provided in s. 893.29 establishes the prescriptive right to continue the use. Any person who in connection 

with his or her predecessor in interest has made continuous adverse use of rights in the land of another for 

20 years, except as provided by s. 893.29, may commence an action to establish prescriptive rights under 

ch. 843.  

893.28(2) (2) Continuous use of rights in real estate of another for at least 10 years by a domestic 

corporation organized to furnish telegraph or telecommunications service or transmit heat, power or 

electric current to the public or for public purposes, by a cooperative association organized under ch. 185 

or 193 to furnish telegraph or telecommunications service, or by a cooperative organized under ch. 185 to 

transmit heat, power or electric current to its members, establishes the prescriptive right to continue the 

use, except as provided by s. 893.29. A person who has established a prescriptive right under this 

subsection may commence an action to establish prescriptive rights under ch. 843.  

893.28(3) (3) The mere use of a way over unenclosed land is presumed to be permissive and not 

adverse.  

893.28 History History: 1979 c. 323; 1985 a. 297 s. 76; 2005 a. 441. 

893.28 AnnotationOnce the right to a prescriptive easement has accrued by virtue of compliance with sub. (1) for the requisite 20-

year period, the holder of the prescriptive easement must comply with the recording requirements within 30 years under s. 893.33 

(2) or lose the right to continued use. Schauer v. Baker, 2004 WI App 41, 270 Wis. 2d 714, 678 N.W.2d 258, 02-1674. 

893.28 AnnotationAs sub. (1) is written, it is more natural to read “of another" to modify “real estate," rather than “rights." That is, 

by continuous use, one may gain a prescriptive right in another's real estate. The real estate in which a right is gained must belong 

to another person. A setback restriction in an owner's deed was not a “right in real estate" belonging to “another" that the owner 

could use adversely by continually violating the setback. Hall v. Liebovich Living Trust, 2007 WI App 112, 300 Wis. 2d 725, 

731 N.W.2d 649, 06-0040. 

893.28 AnnotationSub. (2) applies to permissive uses. An agreement that permitted an electric utility to construct and maintain 

electrical poles and transmission lines on a landowner's property that was revocable upon 30 days' written notice gave the utility 

“rights in real estate of another" under sub. (2). Use of the property for more than 10 years by the utility established the 



prescriptive right to continue the use. Williams v. American Transmission Company, LLC, 2007 WI App 246, 306 Wis. 2d 181, 

742 N.W.2d 882, 07-0052. 

893.29 893.29  No adverse possession by or against the state or political subdivisions.  

893.29(1) (1) Except as provided in sub. (2) (b), no title to or interest in real property belonging to 

the state or a city, village, town, county, school district, sewerage commission, sewerage district or any 

other unit of government within this state may be obtained by adverse possession under s. 893.25, 893.26, 

or 893.27 or by continuous adverse use under s. 893.28.  

893.29(1m) (1m) Except as provided in sub. (2) (d), no city, village, town, county, school district, 

sewerage commission, sewerage district, or any other unit of government within this state may obtain title 

to private property, as defined in s. 943.13 (1e) (e), by adverse possession under s. 893.25, 893.26, or 

893.27.  

893.29(2) (2)  

893.29(2)(a)(a) Subsection (1) applies to a claim of title to or interest in real property based on 

adverse possession or continuous adverse use that began on or after March 3, 1996.  

893.29(2)(b) (b) Subsection (1) does not affect title to or interest in real property obtained on or 

before March 3, 2016, by adverse possession under s. 893.25, 893.26, or 893.27 or by continuous adverse 

use under s. 893.28.  

893.29(2)(c) (c)  

893.29(2)(c)1.1. Subsection (1m) applies to a claim of title to real property based on adverse 

possession under s. 893.25 that began after March 3, 1996.  

893.29(2)(c)2. 2. Subsection (1m) applies to a claim of title to real property based on adverse 

possession under s. 893.26 that began after March 3, 2006.  

893.29(2)(c)3. 3. Subsection (1m) applies to a claim of title to real property based on adverse 

possession under s. 893.27 that began after March 3, 2009.  

893.29(2)(d) (d) Subsection (1m) does not affect title to real property obtained on or before March 3, 

2016, by adverse possession under s. 893.25, 893.26, or 893.27.  

893.29 History History: 1979 c. 323; 1983 a. 178; 1983 a. 189 s. 329 (16); 1997 a. 108; 2015 a. 219. 

893.29 AnnotationThis section does not apply to a railroad. A railroad right-of-way is subject to adverse possession, the same as 

other lands. Maiers v. Wang, 192 Wis. 2d 115, 531 N.W.2d 54 (1995). 

893.29 AnnotationIn the absence of an express provision to the contrary, one who adversely possesses under an earlier version of 

the adverse possession statute may continue possession under the terms of that statute even after its repeal and re-creation. 

Department of Natural Resources v. Building and All Related or Attached Structures, 2011 WI App 119, 336 Wis. 2d 642, 803 

N.W.2d 86, 10-2076. 

 

 

From: DocuSign System [mailto:dse_na2@docusign.net]  

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 9:50 AM 

To: DOT DTSD CO Utility Coordination <DOTDTSDCOUtilityCoordination@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: DocuSign: CMA AT&T WI (COMLN),7110-05-22_30.pdf; STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co 

 

 

  



 

Heath Bielefeldt sent you a document to review and sign.  
 

       REVIEW DOCUMENTS       
  

 

 

Heath Bielefeldt  
heath.bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov 

Statewide Utility Projects Coordinator, 
 
Please DocuSign CMA AT&T WI (COMLN),7110-05-22_30.pdf, SNR 7110-05-22_30 
ATT WI (COMLN), 7110-05-72.pdf, COR 7110-05-22_30 ATT WI (COMLN), 7110-05-
72.pdf, TCE 7110-05-22_30 ATT WI (COMLN), 7110-05-72.pdf, Work Plan AT&T WI 
(COMLN), 7110-05-72.pdf, Plat 7110-05-22_30 AT&T WI (COMLN).pdf, Plan 7110-05-
72 (excerpt).pdf 
 
Thank You, Heath Bielefeldt 

Do Not Share This Email 

This email contains a secure link to DocuSign. Please do not share this email, link, or access code 

with others. 

Alternate Signing Method 

Visit DocuSign.com, click 'Access Documents', and enter the security code: 

613574504A9B4741A50286C576847E932  

About DocuSign 

Sign documents electronically in just minutes. It's safe, secure, and legally binding. Whether you're 



in an office, at home, on-the-go -- or even across the globe -- DocuSign provides a professional 

trusted solution for Digital Transaction Management™.  

Questions about the Document? 

If you need to modify the document or have questions about the details in the document, please 

reach out to the sender by emailing them directly. 

 

If you are having trouble signing the document, please visit the Help with Signing page on our 

Support Center. 

Download the DocuSign App 

This message was sent to you by Heath Bielefeldt who is using the DocuSign Electronic Signature Service. If you would rather not 

receive email from this sender you may contact the sender with your request. 

 

 



From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 6:36 PM 

To: Krug, Gary - DOT 

Cc: Koepp, David - DOT 

Subject: 7110-05-72 USR, Utilities special, and Plan Contact revisions 

Attachments: 71100572_usr.pdf; 71100572_eau-Utilities.docx 

 

Attached is the USR for the esubmittal. Current Utilities special provision attached. Revisions will be 

required when all work plans are received, anticipated in the next month. 

 

Please revise plan contacts, either now or when PSE review comments return: 

 

AT&T LEGACY 

BRAD KEMPH (LOCATOR) 

715-254-5238 

COPY ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO: 

BILL KOENIG (ENGINEER) 

JMC ENGINEERS & ASSOCIATES 

128 W SUNSET AVENUE 

APPLETON, WI 54911 

608-628-0575 (MOBILE) 

wekoenig@att.net 

 

AT&T WISCONSIN 

RICK PODOLAK 

304 SOUTH DEWEY STREET, 4TH FLOOR 

EAU CLAIRE, WI 54701 

715-839-5565 (OFFICE) 

715-410-0656 (MOBILE)  

rp4514@att.com 

 

City of Eau Claire (SEWR and WATR) 

Lane Berg 

910 Forest St. 

Eau Claire, WI 54703 

715-839-1876 (Office) 

715-828-6801 (Mobile) 

Lane.Berg@eauclairewi.gov 

 

Windstream  

Dennis Ruess 

8531 CTH FF 

Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 

812-456-1249 (Office) 

608-512-5587 (Mobile) 

Dennis.Ruess@windstream.com 

 

Charter Communications (Spectrum) 
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UTILITY STATUS REPORT Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
DT1080     4/2017 


PROJECT INFORMATION, DESCRIPTION, ID(S), DATES 


Date 


10/30/2017 
Title 


MONDOVI - EAU CLAIRE 
Design Project ID 


7110-05-02 
PS&E Date 
11/01/2017 


To:  Bureau of Technical Services 
ATTN:  Utility & Access Unit 


Limits 


IH 94 TO USH 12 
Construction Project ID 


7110-05-72 
Let Date 
03/13/2018 


From:  Director 
Region/Office:  NW-Eau Claire 


Highway 


STH 37 
Right of Way Project ID 
7110-05-22 


Plat Date 
04/06/2017 


 County 
Eau Claire 


Right of Way Project ID 
- 


Plat Date 
- 


 


UTILITY COORDINATION SUMMARY 


UTILITY UTL OR UA DATES  


OWNER TYPE 
UTL 
NO 


UA 
NO 


R/W 
PROJECT 


ID 


UTILITY 
PROJECT 


ID 
ESTIMATED 


COST 


PROJECT 
PLAN 
SENT 


UTL 
OR UA 
TO CO 


CO APP 
OR  


LUG ACQ 


WORK 
TO BE 
DONE 


AT&T Legacy COMLN - - - - - 04/03/17 - - NONE 
AT&T Wisconsin COMLN 30 - 7110-05-22   04/03/17   PC 
Charter Comm COMLN 20 - 7110-05-22   04/03/17   PC/DC 
CINC COMLN - - - - - 04/03/17 - - DC 
City of Eau Claire WATR - - - - - 04/03/17 - -  
City of Eau Claire SEWR 70 - 7110-05-22   04/03/17    
CS&L COMLN 60 - 7110-05-22 7110-05-22 $1.00 -   N/A 
Windstream NTI, LLC COMLN 50 - 7110-05-22   04/03/17    
Xcel Energy ELCTY 40 - 7110-05-22   04/03/17   DC 
Xcel Energy GSPTR 10 - 7110-05-22   04/03/17   NONE 


 
STATUS OF UTL’S OR UA’S NOT CLEAR 


UTL / UA REASON 
30 AT&T WI: COR and TCE required. 
20 Charter: COR required. 
70 C Eau Claire: Work plan and TCE required. 
60 CS&L: TCE required. 
50 Windstream: Work plan and TCE required. 
40 Xcel Energy, ELCTY: COR and TCE required. 
10 Xcel Energy, GSPTR: COR required. 


 
COMMENTS 


Revised project plan sent to AT&T WI and Charter Communications on 5/19/2017. 
Work plans overdue from city of Eau Claire (SEWR and WATR) and Windstream. 
CS&L holds Windstream easements only; all actual utility facility coordination is through Windstream. 
Coordination anticipated complete by 1/25/2018. 


 


UTILITY COORDINATION CONTACTS 


Name of Utility Coordinator 
Heath Bielefeldt 


E-mail Address 
heath.bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov 


Area Code - Telephone Number 
715-836-2729 


Name of Region/Office, Firm or Local Program Agency 
Northwest Region, Eau Claire Office 


Date Prepared 
10/30/2017 


Name of Region Project Manager 
David Koepp, P.E. 
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- - For WisDOT Region Utility Representative Use Only - - 
Wisconsin Certification 
  Project Description (Check one) 


 This is a Trans 220 project   This is NOT a Trans 220 project 
  Utility Coordination Summary (Check one) 


 The above table contains any utility(s) within the improvement project limits. 
 Within the improvement project limits, the project will not conflict with or impact every utility. Any utility(s) not in conflict or 


impacted by the project need not be listed in the table above. 
 No known utility(s) within the improvement project limits. 


  Utility(s) Clear for Letting (Check if applicable) 
 We certify that all necessary coordination arrangements have been made in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes, 


Administrative Code, and applicable policies and procedures.  
 
Federal Highway Administration Certification 
  Utility Coordination (Check if applicable) 


  In accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations 23, Part 635, Subpart C – Physical Construction Authorization, we 
certify that arrangements for work affecting the subject contract have been completed as required for proper coordination 
with the physical construction schedules.  


  Accommodation of Utilities (Check if applicable) 
  Upon completion of the improvement project, we certify that all utility facilities along, across or within the right-of-way of the 


improvement project limits are authorized and such facilities are located in accordance with the Code of Federal 
Regulations 23, Part 645, Subpart B – Accommodation of Utilities, and such policies and practices as agreed to between 
the Department and the Federal Highway Administration. 


 
Defer Wisconsin and/or Federal Highway Administration Certification 
  Utility(s) Not Clear for Letting (Exception request submitted. When utility(s) clear, resubmit USR.) (Check if applicable) 


 Necessary coordination arrangements have not been made with utility(s). (See COMMENTS)  
 UTL’s or UA’s not clear. (See STATUS OF UTL’S OR UA’S NOT CLEAR) 


 
 


Heath Bielefeldt 
 


 
 


October 30, 2017 
Region Utility Representative Print Name  Region Utility Representative Signature  Date 


 





				2017-10-30T18:25:32-0500

		Heath Bielefeldt
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Special Provisions



Table of Contents



Article	Description	Page #



1.	Utilities.	2



		5 of 



STSP’S Revised mm/dd/yyyy



SPECIAL PROVISIONS



[bookmark: _Toc497148805]Utilities.

This contract comes under the provision of Administrative Rule Trans 220.

107-065 (20080501)



Some of the utility work described below is dependent on prior work being performed by the contractor at a specific site.  In such situations, provide the engineer and the affected utility a good faith notice of when the utility is to start work at the site.  Provide this notice 14 to 16 calendar days in advance of when the prior work will be completed and the site will be available to the utility.  Follow-up with a confirmation notice to the engineer and the utility not less than 3 working days before the site will be ready for the utility to begin its work.



AT&T Legacy (Communication Line) has a fiber duct package along with WisDOT in the EB IH 94 right-of-way. No conflict anticipated.



AT&T Wisconsin (Communication Line) has facilities in the following locations:

· One fiber and two copper underground facilities along the north/west right-of-way of the STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) SB lanes from IH 94 to the west side of the Craig Road and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection. No conflict anticipated.

· Two fiber facilities crossing underground south of the Short Street, W Hamilton Avenue and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection. No conflict anticipated.

· One fiber and one copper underground facility along the south/east right-of-way of the STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) NB lanes from the Short Street, W Hamilton Avenue and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection to the west side of the Craig Road and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection. The fiber facility crosses STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) and continues along the west right-of-way of Craig Road to the north.  The Copper facility continues along the west right-of-way of Craig Road to the south. No conflict anticipated.

· Underground copper facility along the north/west of the frontage road adjacent to STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) from the Craig Road and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection to USH 12 (W Clairemont Avenue.)

· Conflict with shared use path construction STA 247+65 Shared Use Path. Pedestal located inside the edge of the proposed path. AT&T Wisconsin will expose the pedestal area within 50’ and shift the pedestal to obtain 2’ of clearance from the edge of the path.

· Underground conduit package along the south right-of-way of USH 12 (W Clairemont Avenue) crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) on the south side of the STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) and USH 12 (W Clairemont Avenue) intersection. No conflict anticipated.

AT&T Wisconsin plans to make necessary adjustments prior to construction.



Charter Communications (a/k/a Spectrum) (Communication Line) has facilities in the following locations:

· Overhead and underground facilities along the north right-of-way of Short Street/W Hamilton Avenue crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) on the north side of the Short Street, W Hamilton Avenue and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection. No conflict anticipated.

· Overhead facilities along the east right-of-way of Craig Road crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) on the east side of the Craig Road and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection.

· Pole (Xcel Energy) in conflict with intersection construction STA 85+90 NB, 160’ LT. 

· Overhead facilities along the south right-of-way of USH 12 (W Clairemont Avenue) crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) on the south side of the STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) and USH 12 (W Clairemont Avenue) intersection. No conflict anticipated.

· Underground facilities and pedestal at STA 246+00 along the path in conflict. Charter plans to shift the pedestal west out of conflict and relocate the facility west out of conflict at 2 feet from the west edge of the path.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Charter plans to relocate onto a new Xcel Energy pole at STA 85+90 NB and complete relocations at the path conflict beginning in the middle of May 2018, anticipated to take 21 working days to complete.



CINC (Communication Line) has fiber facilities along the west right-of-way of STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) from IH 94 through USH 12 (Clairemont Avenue.)

· Conflict with storm sewer construction STA 81+00 NB, 120’ LT. CINC will make necessary adjustments during construction once the storm sewer facilities are staked. Estimated construction time required is five working days. Contact Daren Bauer at 715-836-5286 one month prior to relocation is required.

City of Eau Claire (Sewer) has two facilities crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive.) One facility crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) south of the Short Street, W Hamilton Avenue and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection. The second crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) through the intersection of Craig Road and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive). No conflicts anticipated.



City of Eau Claire (Water) has two facilities crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive.) One facility crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) north of the Short Street, W Hamilton Avenue and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection. The second crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) on the east side of the intersection of Craig Road and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive). No conflicts anticipated.



Windstream NTI, LLC (Communication Line) has facilities crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) at the following locations:

· One facility crossing underground north of the IH 94 WB exit/entrance ramp.

· One facility crossing underground approximately STA 62+20 NB. The facility continues south in the south/east right-of-way of the STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) NB lanes for roughly 200’.

· Conflict with shared use path construction from STA 60+50 NB, 70’ RT to STA 62+20 NB, 80’ RT.

· One facility underground along the south right-of-way of USH 12 (W Clairemont Avenue) EB lanes crossing on the south side of the STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) and USH 12 (W Clairemont Avenue) intersection.

· Conflict with intersection and sidewalk construction from STA 101+50 NB, 80’ LT to STA 101+70 NB, 70’ LT.

Xcel Energy (Electric Distribution) has facilities crossing STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) at the following locations:

· One facility crossing overhead at approximately STA 48+00, then paralleling STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) in the east right-of-way north to W Hamilton Avenue. Minor adjustments required.

· One facility crossing underground on the north side of the Short Street, W Hamilton Avenue and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection.

· Conflict with intersection and storm sewer construction from STA 51+60 NB, 120’ RT to STA 52+00 NB, 130’ LT. Minor adjustments required.

· One facility crossing overhead on the east side of the Craig Road and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection.

· Pole in conflict with intersection and storm sewer construction STA 84+90 NB, 80’ RT. Minor adjustments required.

· Pole in conflict with intersection construction STA 85+90 NB, 160’ LT. Minor adjustments required.

· Underground facilities in the east right-of-way of the STH 37 (Hendrickson Avenue) NB lanes beginning approximately STA 96+00 NB, 100’ RT continuing north to USH 12 (Clairemont Avenue.)

· Conflict with shared use path construction from STA 96+00 NB, 90’ RT to STA 98+20 NB, 80’ RT. Minor adjustments required.

· Conflict with shared use path construction from STA 99+20 NB, 90’ RT to STA 100+80 NB, 90’ RT. Minor adjustments required.

Xcel will coordinate with the contractor and make necessary adjustments during construction. Estimated construction time required is two working days.



Xcel Energy (Gas) has a facility in the north/west right-of-way of the STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) SB lanes along the length of the project. There is one crossing on the north side of the Short Street, W Hamilton Avenue and STH 37 (Hendrickson Drive) intersection. No conflicts anticipated.
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Shane Yoder 

1201 McCann Drive 

Altoona, WI 54720 

715-831-8940 ext 51113 (Office) 

715-370-7870 (Mobile) 

shane.yoder@charter.com 

 

Xcel Energy (Electric Distribution) 

Dan Klein 

PO BOX 8 

Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008 

715-737-4203 (Office) 

715 577-7729 (Mobile) 

daniel.j.klein@xcelenergy.com 

 

Xcel Energy (Gas) 

Brady Gardow 

PO Box 8 

Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008 

715-737-1450 (Office) 

715-563-4081 (Mobile) 

brady.p.gardow@xcelenergy.com 

 

 

Also, there are a couple “Excel” labels in the plan that should be changed to “Xcel”. 

 

-Heath 

 
Heath Bielefeldt | Utility Coordinator  

Northwest Region, Eau Claire Office | Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation 

718 W. Clairemont Avenue, Suite 200 | Eau Claire, WI 54701-5108 

715-836-2729 (Office) | heath.bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov 

 



From: Wahler, Scott - DOT 

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 9:00 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Subject: Re: 2236 Plans???   - RE: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT 

TRANS 220 - DT1078 Project Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, 

Eau Claire Co, WI 

 

Hello Heath, 

He's right the cross section don't match the plan/profiles. That's because they don't follow the 

side road profiles. The curbs in the quadrants have their own alignments\profiles. I left a print 

of the alignment diagram on my desk, the cross sections match the quadrant alignments. It 

might have been good to have those alignments on the plan\profiles, at least for the utilities. 

I meant to send this last night but forgot, sorry. 

Good day, 

Scott 

 
From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:22 AM 

To: Wahler, Scott - DOT 

Subject: FW: 2236 Plans??? - RE: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 

Project Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI  

From: PODOLAK, RICK T [mailto:rp4514@att.com]  

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:08 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT  

Subject: 2236 Plans??? - RE: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - 

DT1078 Project Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI 

Heath, 

Hate to be last minute with this question, but I’m trying to put the finals on the 2236 and just 

noticed for the Short St and Hamilton P&P Sta vs x-sec Sta don’t match. Hamilton P&P 25+00-

28+00 & Short P&P 40+00 – 45+00 AND the Hamilton x-sec Sta 0+00 to 1+75 & Short 5+00 to 

10+00 

I was thinking No conflicts based off facility depths we found, but xsec Hamilton North Quad 

has my attention with proposed cuts. 

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

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 7:20 AM 

To: 'Yoder, Shane J' <Shane.Yoder@charter.com>; PODOLAK, RICK T <rp4514@att.com> 

Subject: FW: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 Project 

Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI 
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Attached. Please note the path stationing does not mirror the roadway. -Heath 

From: Krug, Gary - DOT  

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 7:19 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: RE: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 Project 

Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI 

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT  

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 6:16 AM 

To: Krug, Gary - DOT <Gary.Krug@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: FW: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 Project 

Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI 

Gary, do you have cross sections for STA 92-102 that depict the new path? Thanks. -Heath 

From: Yoder, Shane J [mailto:Shane.Yoder@charter.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:03 PM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov>; 'PODOLAK, RICK T' 

<rp4514@att.com> 

Subject: RE: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 Project 

Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI 

Heath 

Can I get the cross cuts for the new redesign maps from STA+92 to 102 

Thank you 

 
Shane Yoder | Construction Coordinator  

1201 McCann Dr. Altoona, WI 54720  

715.831. 8940 X51113 



From: Krug, Gary - DOT 

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 7:19 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Subject: RE: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 

Project Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI 

Attachments: 050301_pp-path (1).pdf 

 
 

 

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT  

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 6:16 AM 

To: Krug, Gary - DOT  

Subject: FW: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 Project Plan Submittal, 

STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI 

 
Gary, do you have cross sections for STA 92-102 that depict the new path? Thanks. -Heath 

 

From: Yoder, Shane J [mailto:Shane.Yoder@charter.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:03 PM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov>; 'PODOLAK, RICK T' <rp4514@att.com> 

Subject: RE: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 Project Plan Submittal, 

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

 




E


55







E


55







E


55







E


99







E


99







E


99





Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT
File Attachment
050301_pp-path (1).pdf





Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT
File Attachment
image001.jpg



From: Krug, Gary - DOT 

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 9:16 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Subject: RE: AT&T WI (AT&T/D) Facility Info for - WisDOT 7110-05-72 for STH 37 

 
I guess the problems are going to be location 5 & 10. Also in the one picture are location 10, you can see 

another one that is not part of any location identified.  

 

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT  

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:11 AM 

To: Krug, Gary - DOT  

Subject: FW: AT&T WI (AT&T/D) Facility Info for - WisDOT 7110-05-72 for STH 37 

 
See attached. Thanks. -Heath 

 

From: PODOLAK, RICK T [mailto:rp4514@att.com]  

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:08 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov> 

Cc: PODOLAK, RICK T <rp4514@att.com> 

Subject: AT&T WI (AT&T/D) Facility Info for - WisDOT 7110-05-72 for STH 37 

 
 

Heath, 

Just following up with our facility information as requested from the utility meeting we had on 4-26. I 

marked/highlight the NB P&Ps with that information & also identified some locations that correspond to 

the attached deck of slide photos.  

 

As far as “path shifting” goes in effort to help us protect our above ground appearance points, I’d like to 

request some sort of path shift from Sta 58+00 Rt to Sta 70+00 Rt & Sta 87+00 Rt to Sta 100+00. I 

highlighted those area on the attached NG P&Ps.  

 

Hope this helps and I appreciate the time/consideration. 

 

 

 

 

Rick 

 

 

 

 



From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:11 AM 

To: Krug, Gary - DOT 

Subject: FW: AT&T WI (AT&T/D) Facility Info for - WisDOT 7110-05-72 for STH 

37 

Attachments: AT&T WI Photos - WisDOT 7110-05-72 for STH 37.pdf; AT&T WI Facility 

- WisDOT 7110-05-72 for STH 37.pdf 

 
See attached. Thanks. -Heath 

 

From: PODOLAK, RICK T [mailto:rp4514@att.com]  

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:08 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT  

Cc: PODOLAK, RICK T  

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
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From: William Koenig <wekoenig@att.net> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 7:10 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Cc: Carl Donahue; JB Overmyer 

Subject: WDOT 7110-05-72 

Attachments: WDOT Eau Claire81.doc 

 

  WDOT 7110-05-72 

I-94/STH 37 

Eau Claire County 

WDOT DT2236 Utility Worksheet 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 

attachments: 

 

WDOT Eau Claire81 

 

 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain 

types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are 

handled. 

 


[image: image1.png]
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April 10, 2017

WDOT NW Region


Mr. Heath Bielefeldt

718 W. Clairemont Ave

Eau Claire, WI  54701-5108

RE: WDOT 7110-05-72

        I-94/STH 37/Eau Claire

Dear Mr. Bielefeldt:

AT&T has contracted JMC Engineers & Associates, Inc. as a professional consultant to


AT&T Corporation (Long Distance Network) for reviewing projects such as the one listed


above. 

This project consist of construction on STH 37 from I-94 to USH 12 in Eau Claire County. 

AT&T & WDOT duct package is on the East Bound I-94 R/W at that location. There will be

no conflicts with the proposed construction.


I am sending the WDOT DT2236 Utility Worksheet via US Mail and if you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 608 628 0575.


Sincerely,


William E. Koenig


JMC Engineers & Associates, Inc.


Cc: Carl Donahue/AT&T

       JB Overmyer/JMC



110 N. Main Street – Culver, IN – 46511               Phone: (574) 842-8830          Fax: (815) 842-8836
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From: Martin, Christina - DOT 

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 2:30 PM 

To: Krug, Gary - DOT; Holme, William G - DOT; Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Subject: FW: FW: 71100502 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co 

Attachments: additional util 2-1-2017.dwg; additional util 2-1-2017 - DOT.csv 

 

Let us know if you need anything else  
 
Christina Martin, PLS 
NW Region Plat Coordinator 
Cell: (715) 225-9316 

 

 

From: tlarson [mailto:tlarson@faa-engineers.com]  

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:26 PM 

To: Martin, Christina - DOT  

Subject: Re: FW: 71100502 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co 

 

Christina, 

Attached is a .dwg with the utilities from the two additional topo areas. If you guys need 

anything else or have any questions please feel free to give me a call. 

 

Tony Larson 

FAA Engineers 

715.299.7214 

 

On 1/23/2017 1:47 PM, Martin, Christina - DOT wrote: 

Thanks for the quick turn around. Bill Holme will be reviewing the data and forwarding it 
on to the designer. 

 

Christina Martin, PLS 
NW Region Plat Coordinator 
Cell: (715) 225-9316 

 

 

From: tlarson [mailto:tlarson@faa-engineers.com]  

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:32 PM 

To: Martin, Christina - DOT ; Mueller, John  

Subject: Re: FW: 71100502 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co 

 


Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT
File Attachment
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tlarson
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		22000		270682.07		334124.867		863.915		FO1 att

		22001		270684.81		334119.271		864.611		GAS1 xcel

		22003		270708.03		334122.556		866.963		WAT1 ec water

		22004		270732.007		334165.644		867.481		WAT1 ec water

		22005		270725.709		334173.343		867.521		GAS1 xcel

		22006		270720.141		334177.127		867.367		FO1 

		22007		270722.682		334185.339		867.529		GAS1 xcel

		22008		270748.78		334200.498		868.222		WAT1 ec water

		22009		269720.896		332804.769		843.991		ELEC1 XCEL

		22010		269704.229		332763.004		842.229		ELEC1 XCEL

		22011		269699.456		332730.495		841.622		ELEC1 XCEL

		22012		269669.369		332673.144		839.967		ELEC1 XCEL

		22013		269647.201		332635.711		840.04		ELEC1 XCEL

		22014		269609.487		332570.494		841.003		ELEC1 XCEL

		22015		269607.433		332565.986		841.523		ELEC1 XCEL

		22016		269608.541		332562.965		840.751		ELEC1 XCEL

		22017		269577.365		332508.561		841.002		ELEC1 XCEL

		22018		269552.08		332463.01		841.921		ELEC1 XCEL

		22019		269540.506		332442.807		841.925		ELEC1 XCEL

		22020		269493.96		332377.23		842.405		ELEC1 XCEL

		22021		269465.763		332341.956		842.318		ELEC1 XCEL

		22022		269463.714		332316.083		842.947		TEL2

		22023		269439.792		332324.832		842.021		TEL2

		22024		269422.722		332288.745		842.577		ELEC1 XCEL

		22025		269600.544		332568.418		841.086		ELEC2

		22026		269571.172		332582.709		842.432		ELEC2

		22027		269582.052		332597.976		842.383		ELEC3

		22028		269587.728		332595.9		841.686		ELEC3

		22029		269674.659		332718.63		841.448		ELEC3

		22030		269707.983		332776.35		842.461		ELEC3
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Christina, 

We picked up additional topo around the new McDonald's lot and around the 

fence by Xcel Energy. Xcel's fence is 4'-8' behind the highway R/W lines. 

Attached are a couple photos of the two areas in question behind the fence. One is 

of a newer utility cabinet and the other is of the object in question. It's a old frame 

of some sort, not anchored to the ground by anything. The utility locate tickets 

have been called in and those lines will be collected after the tickets clear.  

Thanks. 

Tony Larson 

 

On 1/19/2017 10:17 AM, Martin, Christina - DOT wrote: 

John –  
Heath and I discussed the utility locate for Xcel. We think the best course 
to take would be for FAA to call in a diggers ticket and then FAA follow 
up with Dan Klein at Xcel to see if the locate can be expedited.  

 

The cabinet is at approximately 65+10. Can you tell if the existing fence 
on the existing r/w in the area. 

 

 

Christina Martin, PLS 
NW Region Plat Coordinator 
Cell: (715) 225-9316 

 

 

From: Martin, Christina - DOT  

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 12:27 PM 

To: Mueller, John ; 'Skip Bertrand'  

Subject: 71100502 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co 

 

John - 

Additional work is needed on the above listed project. Please give 

me a call and we can discuss further. 

 

Thanks 

 

Christina  

 
From: Holme, William G - DOT 

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 12:02:27 PM 

To: Martin, Christina - DOT 

Subject: RE: New Xcel electrical cabinet and lines; 7110-05-02,72 STH 

37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co  
 



Christina, 

 

We need the information Heath asked for about Xcel and the boxes 

behind the fence and here is what Gary wanted in the fence area: pick 

up everything within 20’ of the fence. The contact for xcel is Traca 

Skogstad. She is the facility manager.traca.a.skogstad@xcelenergy.com 

715-737-2600 , cell is 715-577-1420. 

 

Tammy and Gary would like the McD building located and the C&G of 

the parking lot near the intersection, this is what I sent you this 

morning. I would say pick up the sign even though we do have it on the 

plan already just because this job is all of a sudden full of surprise and I 

don’t want another. 

 

Bill 

 

 

From: Martin, Christina - DOT  

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 9:57 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov>; Ricksecker, 

Tammy - DOT <Tammy.Ricksecker@dot.wi.gov>; Holme, William G - 

DOT <William.Holme@dot.wi.gov>; Koepp, David - DOT 

<David.Koepp@dot.wi.gov> 

Cc: Dresel, Heather L - DOT <Heather.Dresel@dot.wi.gov>; Krug, Gary - 

DOT <Gary.Krug@dot.wi.gov>; Martin, Christina - DOT 

<Christina.Martin@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: RE: New Xcel electrical cabinet and lines; 7110-05-02,72 STH 

37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co 

 

Thanks for the update Heath! Bill would you please look at the survey to 
see if the utilities are current and also the building corners for 
McDonald’s along with the McDonalds sign. 

 

Is it possible for all of us to get together and discuss the project schedule 
and expectations with the possible changes that may occur?  

 

Christina Martin, PLS 
NW Region Plat Coordinator 
Cell: (715) 225-9316 

 

 

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT  

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 8:22 AM 

To: Ricksecker, Tammy - DOT <Tammy.Ricksecker@dot.wi.gov>; Holme, 

William G - DOT <William.Holme@dot.wi.gov>; Koepp, David - DOT 

<David.Koepp@dot.wi.gov> 

Cc: Dresel, Heather L - DOT <Heather.Dresel@dot.wi.gov>; Martin, 

Christina - DOT <Christina.Martin@dot.wi.gov>; Krug, Gary - DOT 



<Gary.Krug@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: New Xcel electrical cabinet and lines; 7110-05-02,72 STH 37, IH 

94 to USH 12, Eau Claire Co 

 

Below is a map of the new Xcel Energy electrical that was apparently 

installed this past summer. We will need to confirm location for the TPP 

and project plans, and as Klein says below, avoid if possible. 

 

The compensability of the facilities is a bit unknown at this time. In the 

past, RE and Utility would both acquire the rights and pay as 

appropriate (RE for the land use and Utility for the facility moves), but 

recently CO Utility Unit discussed the policy with OGC and decided we 

would only pay for the land OR the facilities, not both. This policy shift 

was presented to the major Wisconsin utilities at an IRWA meeting in 

September 2016 and it was decided there would be further dialogue at 

higher levels as they of course did not agree. 

 

Therefore, if any of these presumably high cost facilities need to be 

relocated, I will need to get the most up-to-date policy from CO has to 

whether or not we will still pay for both the facilities and the land use. 

 

But first we need to know for sure where they fall. FAA did re-survey 

utilities in the area late last fall and should have collected this cabinet, 

so please verify they are collected. 

 

Thanks. 

-Heath 

 

From: Klein, Daniel J [mailto:daniel.j.klein@xcelenergy.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 7:58 AM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: RE: Project I.D. 7110-05-02 

 

Heath: The cabinet you are referring to is a new Switch Cabinet which is 

tied into our main line feeder cable. We have several cables in this area 

also the grade around the cabinet can’t be disturbed. Please let me 

know if you need anything else. 

 

Thanks, Dan 

 



 

 

 

 



From: Koepp, David - DOT 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:48 AM 

To: Ricksecker, Richard - DOT; DOT DTSD NW EC PERMIT COORDINATION 

Cc: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT; Krug, Gary - DOT 

Subject: RE: 18-15-U33,W37-85,AT&T WI,A009EJ7,T-Brunswick,11.16.15 

 

We are just in the beginning stages of this design. No conflicts are known at this point. We’ll work with 

Heath as we progress through. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Dave Koepp, P.E. 

Department of Transportation, NW Region 
718 W. Clairemont Ave. 
Eau Claire, WI 54701 
Office: (715) 836-2078 
Cell: (715) 563-8402 
david.koepp@dot.wi.gov 

 

 

From: Ricksecker, Richard - DOT  

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 7:45 AM 

To: DOT DTSD NW EC PERMIT COORDINATION ; Koepp, David - DOT  

Cc: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT  

Subject: RE: 18-15-U33,W37-85,AT&T WI,A009EJ7,T-Brunswick,11.16.15 

 

My concerns would be related to construction; temp lanes, staging, stock piling, borrow, etc. which are 

best answered by Dave. No apparent Maintenance concerns. 

 

Richard 

 

From: DOT DTSD NW EC PERMIT COORDINATION  

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 12:14 PM 

To: Koepp, David - DOT <David.Koepp@dot.wi.gov> 

Cc: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov>; Ricksecker, Richard - DOT 

<Richard.Ricksecker@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: FW: 18-15-U33,W37-85,AT&T WI,A009EJ7,T-Brunswick,11.16.15 

 

Hi Everyone,  

 

Please review this utility application to make sure there isn’t any conflicts on I-94 with installing telecom 

and the future pavement replacement project # 7110-05-72 that is slated for PS&E in February of 2019. 

Do you have a stipulation for the depth of bury for this installation? Any other concerns or comments 

that are not listed below? 

 

Thank you, 

Vicki 

 



From: DOT DTSD NW EC PERMIT COORDINATION  

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 12:01 PM 

To: 'REITER, RICHARD T' <rr3631@att.com> 

Subject: RE: 18-15-U33,W37-85,AT&T WI,A009EJ7,T-Brunswick,11.16.15 

 

Rick, 

 

What will be the depth of the installation of the cable/PVC under I -94? There is guardrail going north 

and south between the I-94 lanes and guardrail going east and west along the lanes.  

 

There is a WisDOT pavement replacement project # 7110-05-72 slated for 2019 on STH 37/85 from I-94 

to USH 12. This application will be forwarded to our utility coordinator and project manager for their 

review and comments. 

 

Thank you, 

Vicki 

 

From: REITER, RICHARD T [mailto:rr3631@att.com]  

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 8:52 AM 

To: DOT DTSD NW EC PERMIT COORDINATION <DOTDTSDNWECPERMITCOORDINATION@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: 18-15-U33,W37-85,AT&T WI,A009EJ7,T-Brunswick,11.16.15 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

 

Rick Reiter 

AT&T Wisconsin 

Manager – Design Engineering 

304 South Dewey St – 4th Flr 

Eau Claire, WI 54703 

 

PH: 715-839-5807 

Mobile: 715-271-8163 

FAX: 715-839-5929 

EMAIL: rr3631@att.com 

 
"This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T Communications and/or its affiliates, are 

confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not 

one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please 

notify the sender at 715-839-5807 and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, 

dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited." 

 



From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:09 PM 

To: Mueller, John 

Cc: Holme, William G - DOT 

Subject: RE: Fwd: STH 37 Diggers; 7110-05-02,72 STH 37, IH 94 to USH 12, Eau Claire 

Co 

Attachments: 7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates.zip 

 

Woody, 

 

Attached are the Trans 220 contacts and the returned system maps (or descriptions) for the missing 

facilities. 

 

Please note that CCI Systems maintains (and marks) the CINC facilities. And AT&T Distribution is AT&T 

Wisconsin. I do not know what Phillips Plastics is marking. Please let me know if you find out. Thanks. 

 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 2:56 PM 

To: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: FW: Fwd: STH 37 Diggers 

 

Heath, 

 

The utilities that didn't mark the project are: 

 Charter Communications 

 Windstream 

 Phillips Plastics 

 CCI Systems 

 AT&T Distribution - did send maps 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: John Mueller [mailto:woody@faa-engineers.com] 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 2:24 PM 

To: Armstrong, Thomas A - DOT <Thomas.Armstrong@dot.wi.gov>; 'Tony Larson' <tlarson@faa-

engineers.com> 




7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates/AT&T WI/DT1077_AT&T WI comln REPLY & MAPS.pdf



































7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates/Charter/DT1077_Charter Comm comln REPLY.pdf











7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates/Charter/DT1077_Charter Comm Maps.pdf























7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates/CINC (CCI)/DT1077_CINC_COMLN_REPLY and DESC.pdf











7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates/UTILITYLIST.docx

TUMS Utility Owners List - As of October 12, 2015





			RE:


			Design Project ID: 7110-05-02


Construction Project ID: 7110-05-72


MONDOVI - EAU CLAIRE


IH 94 TO USH 12


STH 037, Eau Claire County








			











			Carl Donahue


AT&T Legacy - Communication Line


866 Rock Creek Rd


Plano, IL 60545


(715) 833-2054


cd8729@att.com








			Rick Podolak


AT&T WI Design Engineering


AT&T Wisconsin - Communication Line


304 S Dewey St


Eau Claire, WI 54701


(715) 839-5801


Rp4514@att.com











			Daren Bauer


CINC - Communication Line


105 Garfield Ave


Eau Claire, WI 54701


(715) 836-5286


bauerdp@uwec.edu








			Jamey Oldeen


Charter Communications - Communication Line


2304 S Main St


Rice Lake, WI 54868


(715) 719-0561


Jamey.Oldeen@charter.com











			Jeffrey Pippenger


City of Eau Claire Utilities - Sewer


910 Forest St.


Eau Claire, WI 54703


(715) 839-4920


jeff.pippenger@ci.eau-claire.wi.us








			Jeffrey Pippenger


City of Eau Claire Utilities - Water


910 Forest St.


Eau Claire, WI 54703


(715) 839-4920


jeff.pippenger@ci.eau-claire.wi.us











			Gary Brecka


Eau Claire Energy Cooperative - Electricity


8214 Hwy 12


P.O. Box 368


Fall Creek, WI 54742-0368


(715) 832-1603








			Masood Zeerak


Level 3 Communications LLC - Communication Line


1025 Eldorado Blvd


Broomfield, CO 80021


level3.networkrelocations@level3.com


masood.zeerak@level3.com











			Sister Judith Kramer


St Bedes Monastery - Sewer


1190 Priory Rd


P.O. Box 66


Eau Claire, WI 54702-0066


(715) 834-3176


sisters@saintbede.org








			Sister Judith Kramer


St Bedes Monastery - Water


1190 Priory Rd


P.O. Box 66


Eau Claire, WI 54702-0066


(715) 834-3176


sisters@saintbede.org











			Union Sanitary District #1, #2, #3 - Sewer


Utilities Administrator


910 Forest St.


Eau Claire, WI 54703


(715) 839-4920


jeff.pippenger@ci.eau-claire.wi.us








			





			





			Jeff Madson


Wisconsin Department of Transportation - Communication Line


Ste. 300


433 W. St. Paul Ave.


Milwaukee, WI 53203-3007


(414) 225-3723


Jeffrey.Madson@dot.wi.gov











			Bradley Schmidtknecht


West Wisconsin Telcom Cooperative - Communication Line


5808 Old Mill Plaza


Eau Claire, WI 54703


(715) 231-0504


brads@wwt.net








			Jim Kostuch


Windstream KDL, Inc. - Communication Line


13935 Bishops Drive


Brookfield, WI 53005


(262) 792-7938


james.kostuch@windstream.com











			Jim Kostuch


Windstream NTI - Communication Line


13935 Bishops Drive


Brookfield, WI 53005


(262) 792-7938


james.kostuch@windstream.com








			Dawn Schultz


Xcel Energy - Communication Line


1414 W Hamilton Ave


P.O. Box 8


Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008


(715) 737-2482


dawn.schultz@xcelenergy.com











			Dawn Schultz


Xcel Energy - Communication Tower


1414 W Hamilton Ave


P.O. Box 8


Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008


(715) 737-2482


dawn.schultz@xcelenergy.com








			Dawn Schultz


Xcel Energy - Electricity-transmission


1414 W Hamilton Ave


P.O. Box 8


Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008


(715) 737-2482


dawn.schultz@xcelenergy.com











			Dawn Schultz


Xcel Energy - Electricity


1414 W Hamilton Ave


P.O. Box 8


Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008


(715) 737-2482


dawn.schultz@xcelenergy.com








			Dawn Schultz


Xcel Energy - Gas/Petroleum


1414 W Hamilton Ave


P.O. Box 8


Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008


(715) 737-2482


dawn.schultz@xcelenergy.com





















7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates/Windstream/DT1077_ Windstream KDL COMLN_806367 REPLY.pdf

















7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates/Windstream/DT1077_Windstream NTI COMLN_806367 REPLY.pdf

















7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates/Windstream/Hwy 37 Map EauClaire same as NTI.pdf
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Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT
File Attachment
7110-05-02,72 Missing Locates.zip



Cc: Holme, William G - DOT <William.Holme@dot.wi.gov>; Slick, Diane - DOT <Diane.Slick@dot.wi.gov>; 

Bruce Heath <bheath@menomonie-wi.gov>; Piller, Michael - DOT (DTSD NW TSS Supervisor) 

<Michael.Piller@dot.wi.gov> 

Subject: Re: Fwd: STH 37 Diggers 

 

Could the department send me the region wide utility contact list that is used for the trans220 process? 

 

Thanks & Have a Great Day 

 

Woody. 

 

John Mueller 

Professional Land Surveyor 

Fleming, Andre & Associates, Inc. 

3615 North Hastings Way, Suite 100 

Eau Claire, WI 54703 

OFFICE:715-832-8400 

CELL:715-299-7202  

FAX:715-832-1367 

E-mail : woody@faa-engineers.com 

 

On 11/12/2015 1:48 PM, Armstrong, Thomas A - DOT wrote: 

> Tony, 

> 

> Sorry for letting this project slip. I think I was looking into amending this contract per Woody's request 

and found that it could not be amended because it is a "lump sum" contract. Then I was looking into 

what we can do about the utility locate. 

> 

> Another locate ticket and a meeting with the locators would be beneficial explaining the previous time 

you were out that the markings were old and old markings are not adequate for your purpose. So at this 

time it will require your persistence with the locaters to complete the utility mapping. We have one 

system map submitted from AT&T, let me know if that would be beneficial to you. 

> 

> We have been looking into how the issues of locates being incomplete can/will be handled. So far we 

have no short term solutions. The long term solution is tracking the locate ticket and the specific utilities 

that were not located and sending the information to Central Office. Beyond that I have not heard how 

it will be handled. 

> 

> Please call me if it would be beneficial, 

> 

> -----Original Message----- 

> From: Tony Larson [mailto:tlarson@faa-engineers.com] 

> Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 1:46 PM 

> To: Armstrong, Thomas A - DOT <Thomas.Armstrong@dot.wi.gov> 

> Cc: Mueller, John <woody@faa-engineers.com> 

> Subject: Re: Fwd: STH 37 Diggers 

> 

> Hi Tom, 



> 

> Just a follow up, have you guys decided what actions, if any, to take  

> regarding the utility survey for STH 37.  Do you think calling in  

> another locate ticket and setting up a meeting with utility locators  

> would be beneficial?  In the past I have had some luck with those  

> meetings but not always. 

> 

> If you have any questions or would like to discuss this further please  

> feel free to give me a call. 

> 

> Thanks. 

> Tony Larson 

> FAA Engineers 

> 715.299.7214 

> 

> 

> Tony Larson wrote: 

>> Tom, 

>> 

>> Project: Ancillary survey 

>> 

>> 7110-05-02 

>> Mondovi - Eau Claire 

>> IH 94 to USH 12 

>> STH 37 

>> Eau Claire County 

>> 

>> 

>> As stated in the e-mail thread below we are having some issues with  

>> the utilities being located in the field.  As well as having the  

>> system maps being delivered.  The first 'field' locate was due by  

>> 10/2/2015.  For this stretch of roadway there were 6 tickets  

>> submitted.  On those tickets there are a total of 11 different  

>> utilities.  By 10/2/2015 only 3 of the 11 had marked anything in the  

>> field.  There were areas with old paint marks on the roadway for some  

>> of the other utilities.  But were not re-marked under the new locate  

>> tickets.  A re-mark ticket was submitted and was due to be clear on 

>> 10-8-2015.   No additional marking was completed under that ticket. 

>> The ticket that requested the system maps for this project was clear  

>> by 10-13-2015.  I have received maps from only 3 companies. 

>> 

>> The companies that have located their utilities and that have been  

>> surveyed are:  Xcel Energy Inc, City of Eau Claire, and Wisconsin DOT  

>> District #6 

>> 

>> The ones who have sent system maps are: City of Eau Claire, Wisconsin  

>> DOT Distict #6, and AT&T Distribution. 

>> 



>> I did speak with the Xcel Energy locater and asked him if he knew who  

>> was supposed to located the other utilities but he didn't know the  

>> main contact people for the other companies.  He did also mention  

>> that they have been very busy around town and that when locaters see  

>> the 'SURVEY LOCATE' on the top of the Diggers Hotline ticket they do  

>> not give it very high priority. 

>> 

>> Attached to this email are all Diggers Hotline tickets and system  

>> maps received to date. 

>> 

>> Please feel free to call me with any questions. 

>> 

>> Thanks. 

>> 

>> Tony Larson 

>> FAA Engineers 

>> 715.299.7214 

>> 

>> 

>> 

>> 

>> 

>> 

>> 

>> John Mueller wrote: 

>>> Tony- 

>>> 

>>> Read below and see if we now have what we need out there or do we  

>>> still have issues with the locators. 

>>> 

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

>>>    

>>> 

>>> -------- Forwarded Message -------- 

>>> Subject:     STH 37 Diggers 

>>> Date:     Mon, 12 Oct 2015 15:48:33 +0000 



>>> From:     Holme, William G - DOT <William.Holme@dot.wi.gov> 

>>> To:     Armstrong, Thomas A - DOT <Thomas.Armstrong@dot.wi.gov>, 

>>> Piller, Michael - DOT (DTSD NW TSS Supervisor)  

>>> <Michael.Piller@dot.wi.gov> 

>>> CC:     Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT <Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov>, 

>>> Mueller, John <woody@faa-engineers.com> 

>>> 

>>> 

>>> 

>>> Tom, 

>>>    

>>> I walk part of the project, from STH 12 to Craig Rd, and have found  

>>> the following utilities marked gas, electric, water, sewer.  I did  

>>> not see telephone marked although there were some old faint markings  

>>> and I saw some pedestals.  With that said someone did mow down some  

>>> of the gas and electric flags just south of the STH 12 but the  

>>> ground marking are still there and the electric marks for the stop  

>>> and go lights at the intersection are somewhat vague.  Looking down  

>>> the project further the gas line was marked but runs in the ditch  

>>> and may be hidden with the tall grass. 

>>> *Bill Holme* 

>>> *P.L.S. 2772* 

>>> */NW Regional Surveyor Coordinator/* /WisDOT -NW Region/ 

>>> /Office: 715-836-3913/ 

>>> /Cell: 715-450-0977/ 

>>> /718 W. Clairemont Ave. Eau Claire , WI 54701/ 

>>> /e-mail: //_william.holme@dot.wi.gov_/ 

>>> <mailto:thomas.armstrong@dot.wi.gov>/      / 

>>>    

>>>    

>>>    

>>> 

>>> 

 


